Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:43 AM

To: legals@kvnews.com

Subject: Publication Request

Attachments: SP-13-00010 Brain Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Thursday March 15, 2014.

Thanks,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Brain (SP-13-00010)
Applicant: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Mary Brain, landowner

Location: 1 parcel, abutting the Ellensburg city limits to the east at 906 1/2 Vista Road, in a
portion of Section 36, T18N, R18E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 18-18-36077-0006.

Proposal: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Mary Brain, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application
to subdivide approximately 3.23 acres into one .17 acre parcel and one 3.07 acre parcel . The subject property is zoned
Urban Residential.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.  Phone: (509)
962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, March 28, 2014.
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application: Thursday, March 13, 2014
Application Received: Wednesday, October 29, 2014
Application Complete: Monday, March 10, 2014
Publication Date: Thursday, March 13, 2014
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WALKER, CHARLES SCOTT &
ELIZABETH E
1615 E RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9590

MERTELL, CODY M ETUX
1501 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

SIGLER, SCOTT N
1507 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

BERRY, THOMAS F
1007 VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

STOREY, RICHARD K ETUX
1004 CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

ADEN, DONALD L & VIRGINIA K
1001 N VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9571

MARVIN, SUSAN J
920 CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

BERKAS, ERIC J ETUX
914 N CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

ANDREOTTI, JOHN
923N CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9573

GUNN, SUSAN B
381 FIELDS RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

SINGER, GREGORY E & SARA A

2340 E 3RD AVE
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-8175

VALVERDE, INTI &

WHITSETT, LEAH C

503 E RADIO ROAD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

HARRIS, BRUCE L & JOANN
1518 SKYLINE DR
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

WILLIS, SCOTT R & MARLO
1006 N CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9574

RENFROW, ROSELLEN
PO BOX 453
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

ZDENNY G LLC
PO BOX 101
RONALD WA 98940

BAUMGAERTNER, STEVE A ETUX

3124 LONGHORN CT
FORT COLLINS, CO 80526-

VAN HORN, LESTER P
14631 FISK ROAD
YAKIMA, WA 98908-

ALTICE, EH
921 N CHAMITH LN
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9573

KITTITAS CO PUD #1
1400 E VANTAGE HIGHWAY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

LIPSKY, WILLIAM D & AZELLA L
1100 N VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9572

BUHR, MINERVA P
1505 E RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9589

DELGADO, SIMON R & SELMA
ANN
PO BOX 144
CLINTON WA 98236-

LORENZ, WILLIAM G
1005 N VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

LACKEY, THOMAS G & LYNN H
4780 TOK A LOU AVE NE
TACOMA WA 98422-1631

ARELLANO, MICHELLE
909 VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

WRIGHT, DARREN C ETUX
918 CHAMITH LANE
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

JOHNSTON, MILTON D ETUX
1211 VUECREST
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

NIELSEN, ALAN B
919 CHAMITH LANE
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

ELLENSBURG CONGREGATION
OF JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES
1010 E 11TH AVE
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-



FIRMAN, TERENCE L JR & MARLA
J
1004 N VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9571

ALLPHIN, EDNA J
908 N VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

ALLPHIN, DALE L & MARJORIE D
1510 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

THOMPSON, JOHN & SHIRLEY
1501 VANTAGE HIGHWAY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

HENTGES, ANTHONY K ETUX
1714 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

CHANG, IANH
1604 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

KASTNING, KATHERINE A
1006 VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

CITY OF ELLENSBURG
CITY HALL
501 N ANDERSON
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

MALLICK, JASON
1613 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

RIGGS, JOHN V & KATHERINE S
17129 SE 100TH ST
RENTON WA 98059-

JANTZER, KYLE X
1002 N VISTA DR
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

CLAYTON, CLIFFORD T HI ETUX
906 VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

KIDDER, DEANNA R
904 1/2 VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

KNUDSON LUMBER CO
1791 VANTAGE HWY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

JEWELL, ROBERT P ETUX
1706 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

TOLIN, PHILIP & BARBARA
1509 E RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9589

MCDOWELL PROPERTIES LLC
1040 EMERSON RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-8438

DOWNS, JANET M
1009 PFENNING RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

REINSTATLER, LAURAM &
NABORS, STEVEN
915 CHAMITH LANE
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

KNUDSON, DESMOND P ETUX
1665 VANTAGE HWY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

HEADMAN, PHILLIP A & REBECCA
L
1000 N VISTA RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

STREET, ELIZABETH RUTH M
STREET, WARREN ROBERT
904 N VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9570

BRAIN, MARY A
906 1/2 VISTARD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

JOHNSTON, MARK V ETUX
1604 RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

MCBRIDE, MARGIE E
1704 E RADIO RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-9591

DELAMARTER ELDER
% WA INC PRESTIGE CARE
7700 NE PARKWAY DR STE 300
VANCOUVER WA 98662-

BEECH FINACE INC
1145 PITCHER CANYON RD
WENATCHEE WA 98801-9446

DOWNS, JANET M ETVIR
913 N PFENNING RD
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

IRISH, TIMOTHY S ETUX
308 S PEARL
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-

ARMSTRONG, GREGORY A ETUX
1631 VANTAGE HWY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926



KNUDSON, DESMOND & EARLENE G&G PARKER LLC
1665 VANTAGE HWY 1621 VANTAGE HWY
ELLENSBURG WA 98926- ELLENSBURG WA 98926-






Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 11:29 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Brain SP13-00010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson

Staff Planner

Department of Community Development
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Brain Short Plat SP-13-00010
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e The driveway(s) for the new property must comply with Kittitas County Code, i.e. any driveway greater in length
than 150’ shall be no less than 16 feet in width.

e The addresses shall be posted at the front of the property and easily visible from the road to emergency
responders.

o All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office at
509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
XKittitas County Five Marshal
509-962-7000

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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Critical Areas Checklist

Friday, March 07, 2014

Application File Number SP-13-00010

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

(&2

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Urban Residential

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No

If so, which one? Cascade

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

Is the project inside a UGA? Yes [ No

If so which one? Ellensburg
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No
If so which zone? X

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950443B, 53009505568

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No

If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? L ves No

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L ves No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? [ Yes No

If so, what type?

L]



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation?

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]












Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 9:43 AM

To: Christina Wollman

Cc: Jeff Watson

Subject: Brain SP-13-00010

Attachments: Brain SP-13-00010.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Christina

Attached is a revised layout for the access to the Brain Short Plat. | believe Pete Heger had a variance for

the existing access from Vista Road but is having trouble meeting the conditions of the variance due to the neighbor and
their garage. Knudson has agreed to give them a 60' easement for access from Vantage Hwy. Please review and contact
me back with your concerns.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com
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BRAIN SHORT PLAT

SP-13-

PART OF SECTION 36, T. 18 N, R. 18 E., WM.
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

THE EAST 2702 FEET OF TRACT 84; AND THE EAST 70 FEET OF THE WEST 210 FEET OF THE SOUTH BO FEET OF TRACT
84, STATE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ELLENSBURG NO. 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 48, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, AND THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT B4
WHICH IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT. BO FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF:
THENCE NORTH OM THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT, 23.85 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PATRICK ADDITION TO THE
CITY OF ELLENSBURG, AS PER PLAT THEREQF RECORDED IN BOOK 3 OF PLATS, PAGE 41, RECORDS OF SAID' COUNTY; THENCE
EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ADDITION, AND BEYOND, A DISTANCE OF 210.0 FEET. THENCE SOUTH 23.55 FEET:
THENCE WEST 210.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING:

AND

THAT PART OF TRACT B4, STATE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ELLENSBURG NO. 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, WHICH IS
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A TRACT OF LAND BOUNED BY A LINE BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT, 210.0 FEET
EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 84, AND RUNNING EAST ON SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE 134.3 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH, PARALLEL WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT, 324.29 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH
BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT, THENCE WEST ON SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE 134.3 FEET, AND THENCE NORTH 324.3
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT 84 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF TRACT B4, WHICH IS 2100 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF,
THENCE RUNNING EAST 4.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH PARALLEL WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT, 220,76 FEET; THENCE
WEST 4.0 FEET, THENCE NORTH PARALLEL WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT, 220.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT THAT MARY A BRAIN, AS HER SEPARATE PROPERTY, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY, DOES HEREBY DECLARE, SUBDIVIDE AND PLAT AS HEREIN DESCRIBED.
PLAT AS HEREIN DESCRIBED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE SET MY HAND THIS DAY OF AD, 2013

MARY A, BRAIN

ACKENOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON %
COUNTY OF KITTITAS S5

THIS IS TO CERTFY THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF _____________, AD, 2013, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY
PUBLIC, PERSONALLY APPEARED MARY A. BRAIN, TO ME KNOWN 10 BE THE PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
DEDN'-'J\'I‘IU«‘ AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE SICNED THE SAME AS HER FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED FOR
THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN MENTIOMED

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR FIRST WRITTEN.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF WASHINGTON RESIDING AT
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY
CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000
LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT.

2. A PUBUC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET IN WIDTH IS RESERVED ALONG ALL LOT LINES. THE 10 FOOT EASEMENT SHALL ABUT
THE EXTERIOR PLAT BOUNDARY AND SHALL BE DIVIDED 5 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF INTERIOR LOT LINES SAID EASEMENT

SHALL ALSO BE USED FOR IRRIGATION.

3. PER RCW 17.10.140 LANDOWNERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING AND PREVENTING THE SPREAD OF NOXIOUS WEEDS
ACCORDINGLY, THE KITTITAS COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED BOARD RECOMMENDS IMMEDIATE RESEEDING OF AREAS DISTURBED BY
DEVELOPMENT TO PRECLUDE THE PROLIFERATION OF NOXIOUS WEEDS

4. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, SECTION AND QUARTER SECTION CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIOMAL SURVEY
INFORMATION, SEE KNUDSON SHORT PLAT SP-9B-05 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON

-3 PEF KITTITAS COUNTY CODE 16.18.060, ONLY SPRINKLER OR DRIP IRRIGATION IS ALLOWED FOR LOTS 3 ACRES OR LESS
IN S

6. MAINTENANCE OF THE ACCESS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS WHO BENEFIT FROM ITS USE

7. AN APPROVED ACCESS PERMIT WILL BE REOUIRED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS PRIOR TO CREATING ANY
NEW DRIVEWAY ACCESS OR PERFORMING WORK WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

8. ANY FURTHER SUBDIVISION OR LOTS TO BE SERVED BY PROPOSED ACCESS MAY RESULT IN FURTHER ACCESS
REQUIREMENTS. SEE KITTITAS COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS

9. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH
STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS THIS REQUIREMENT WILL
INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF .ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL

10. ALL DEVELOPMENT MUST COMPLY WITH INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this day of

203, 0t M, in Book L of Short Piats

at page(s)—____ot the request of Cruse & Associotes
RECEIMING ' ND. —

JERALDE N, PETIE bl e e

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURV'EYDRS

217 E. Fourth St. Box 9589
Ellensburg, WA 98926 [509) 962 8242

16|24 ] zo13
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